8.

Attachment #1

002463 |

REQUEST FOR NEW COMMITTEE FORM

. Proposed Name of Committee:_Charter Review Committee

Proposed Number of Members: s 701 9L |
Permanent Committee: (check box) ’:'

Ad Hoc Committee: (check box)

(If ad hoc - proposed agenda date for final report & sunset )

Proposed Charge of Committee:

- Review 'Election. Disttietd &ndiSubmitoReportd HndoReeommendations

to the City Commission.

City Commission Meeting Agenda Date for Approval:
May 13,2002

Proposed Position Title and/or Department for Staff
Liaison: Administrative Assistant, City Manager

Current Employee in Position Jenny Higginbotham

I hereby ceftify that this committee will follow the policies adopted by

the City Commission, if not explain below:

Date: pé’fé’)ﬁ’(,/ Lac

*Exceptions:

- ,




Radson, Marion J.

; \)From: Lannon, Kurt M.
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2002 3:11 PM
To: Bussing, Thomas D.; Hanrahan, Pegeen; Nielsen, Warren C.; Chestnut IV, Chuck S.; Barrow,
John R.
Cc: Radson, Marion J.; Bowers, Wayne F.
Subject: Last Charter Review Committee

| believe that Davin Woody, Joe Little, Sherwin Henry, JT Frankenberger and Bruce Brashear were the members of the
last Charter Review Committee.
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